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"APR 13 2012

Mr. Daniel Lutz

Environmental Compliance Advisor
INEOS USA LLC

P.O. Box 1488

Alvin, TX 77512-1488

Subject: Return of the original PSD GHG permit application dated July 28, 2011containing
Confidential Business Information (CBI)

Dear Mr. Lutz:

We are processing your PSD-GHG permit application received via email to
Bonnie Braganza of my staff, on February 24, 2012. This permit application replaces the
original application that claimed both process and emission data as Confidential Business
Information.

The enclosed documents marked as "Confidential Business Information" are being
returned to you in accordance with EPA Records Schedule 008 regarding non-records and EPA’s
CBI regulations at 40 CFR Part 2, Subpart B. The enclosed CBI documents have not been, are
not being, and will not be relied upon for processing the subject INEOS permit application.
Further, the CBI versions of the permit application have been replaced by non-CBI versions
which will be utilized instead to process the INEOS permit application. Therefore, the enclosed
CBI documents are not required to be preserved by EPA under 44 U.S.C. Section 3301,

If you have any questions please contact Bonnie Braganza of my staff at (214) 665-7340.

Sincerely yours,

oKD

Carl E. Edlund, P.E.

Director

Multimedia Planning and
Permitting Division
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